
- . . - . -- .. = .. .-

, .[ . '
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

UNITED STATES
I'

[ g,
t/ASHMcGTON,D.C. 20585;g re

|
i.: %*** June 13, 1983

QF%1MES 1 AJ B U 1_L0 N -

""" - ,

>
. . .

..

i

|
MEMORANDUh FOR: Commissioner Gilinsky

Commissioner Ahearne
. Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine

FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino

AGENDA FOR THE MAN 5GEMENT & PERSONNELSUBJECT: iMEETING, JUNE 16, 1983

The subject of the management and personnel meeting ,

presently scheduled for 2:00 PM Thursday, June '16 will be |

the matters regarding Mr. Cummings and OIA raised in .

Commissioner Asselstine's memo of June 2 and Mr. Cummings' |

[ memo of June 3. I propose that the meeting consist of three |
|

parts: I
-

!
(1) Discussion by Commissioners only.of the matters '

raised in the memoranda mentioned above.
.

\

(2) Discussion with OGC of the status of FOIA !

procedures in NRC, rights of employees under
disciplinary review, and the possible relevance of
Judge Hoyt's inquiry to these matters. |

(3) Discussion of these matterr; with Mr. Cummings.
/
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